
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
OFFICE OF STATE BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT 

Employment First State for Individuals with Disabilities

ROY COOPER KRISTIN WALKER 
GOVERNOR STATE BUDGET DIRECTOR 

Mailing address: 
20320 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC  27699-0320 

www.osbm.state.nc.us 
984-236-0600 ** FAX:  984-236-0630

An EEO/AA Employer

Office location: 
2 South Salisbury Street, 4th Floor 

Raleigh, NC  27601 

June 4, 2024 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:   Chairs, Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations 
Chairs, House and Senate Appropriations Committees 

FROM:  Kristin Walker 
State Budget Director 

SUBJECT: Report on Expenditures from State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Fund 

Pursuant to G.S. 166A-19.42(c), the Governor shall report any expenditures from the State Emergency 
Response and Disaster Relief Fund to the Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations and 
to the Chairs of the House and Senate Appropriations Committees. Below is the report for expenditures 
made in April 2024. 

Activity in State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Fund 
Total July 2023 - March 2024  $        3,570,344.85 
Events 
City of Newton, Straight Line Winds, Catawba Co - 080723 19,693.00 
Hurricane Matthew State Acquisition & Relocation Fund (SARF)-Department 
of Public Safety 206,250.00 

Subtotal April 2024 $         225,943.00 
Total to Date - FY 2023-24 $             3,796,287.85 

Please contact Budget Analyst, Marsha Overby, at Marsha.Overby@osbm.nc.gov if you have any 
questions.   
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